Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 2:01 PM

To: 'Chan, Kian-Chuan'; SUR

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE 8814390757SG-003

Dear Mr Chan,

The MV of SDD 8802G is $26K-$27K(est) as at Dec’17.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 12:11 PM

To: 'Chan, Kian-Chuan' <Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE 88143907575G-003

Importance: High

Dear Mr Chan,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Chuan [mailto:Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Rogass mail <rogassociates@gmail.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE 8814390757SG-003

Importance: High

Hi,

Need help on this Market value, thanks !



Date of Loss : 11/12/17
Claim No : 8814390757SG -003

Thanks.

Warmest Regards,

KC Chan

AIG

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 68357416
kian-chuan.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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